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From:

Sent: an Anil 2015 10:38

To: ' .

Subject: High Moor Farm Planning Application Consultation
Attachments: ufm30.rtf

ufm30.rtf (86 KB)

Please find attached a consultation letter with respect to the above
planning application. We would be very grateful to receive your comments

w1th1n the spec1f1ed time perlod ‘f:“"a send your comments by email to
b e eI 17d ) . ) , ST Nava,Lwne o . 3,
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This e-mail and any attachments may contain information that is confidential or
privileged, and is intended solely for the use of the named recipient.#

If you are not the intended recipient, storing, copying or disclosing this e-
mail is prohibited and maybe unlawful.Please delete it.

Any opinionsg are those of the author and not necessarily those of the Council.
No officer is authorised to make a contract on the Councils behalf by e-mail.
The recipient is responsible for virus checking this e-mail and any

attachments.
The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.



- Working for you

Our Ref: DCESTDCN

o o - 6.134.34.1.FUL
\ : 15/01718/FUL
Your Ref:
T Date: 30 April 2015
PLANNING CONSULTATION

APPLICATION TYPE: Full permission
APPLICATION NO:  6.134.34.1.FUL 15/01718/FUL

PROPOSAL: . Siting of 2 wind turbines (30M high to hub).-

LOCATION: High Moor Farm Beckwithshaw Harrogate North Yorksh|re HG3
1QY

GRID REF: E 426256 N 451392

APPLICANT: DC21 Group

Please find below a link to the above proposal. If you have any observations | would be
grateful to receive these by 21 May 2015. If by that date | do not receive your observations
or hear that you intend to make observations, | propose to proceed on the assumption that
vou have no ob]ectlonq ta tha nrannc~| - You can submit your comments via email to

"1k. If possible can your emalled comments be sent in

Word 97-20U3 QOC 1011ha: vt we ~- and not as a docx.

Please |nd|cate A, B, C or D as appropriate and input any comments below.
A No objections.

B Objects on the planning grounds set out below:

C  Does not object to or support the application but wishes to make comments or seek
safeguards as set out below:

D  Supports the application.

To view the application details online go to:
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and go to associated documents. Please be aware that in a small minority of cases some
documents will only be available 24 houts after the issue of this letter, therefore please do
not formulate your response until you have been able to access all the information.

Guidance on using Adobe pdf measuring tools is available on our website.

If you require any further information or assistance about this particular application please

- contact the Case Officer whose name can be found on Public Access within 3 working
days of this letter. Please email using the convention '
firstname.lastname@harrogate.gov.uk.

We will no longer be sending out Decision Notices to you, please access the above
facility on or around the target date of 19 June 2015 to view.

Yours faithfully

(

15/01718/FUL
Knapping Mount, West Grove Road, Harrogate, HG1 2AE
T: 01423 500600 TXT: 01423 556543 www.harrogate.gov.uk



